There will be a non-denominational chapel or ice hold during the Common Tour at 10:25 a.m. or in the Reed Lecture Mall.

Several Telerend students will be taking and in the service and the Pehrend Pand will move a merticipating. The Rev. Mr. Willard ". Tellion who serves as Director of Spiritual Activities at Geneva College in Reaver Falls, The will speak. His broad past experience as convicemen, student, coach and pastor should land monning to his topic which is " The Relevance of the Recurrection ".

Also, at 2:50 in the afternoon there will be an informal mathering in the lounge of the Reed Dilding. Coffee will be served at this time. The Rey. Mr. McMillan's topic will be " foundity. New and Old ".

It is 'coped that you will make either one or 'oth of these services a part of your Holy Nee' of servance.

PROM TICKETS AVAILABLE

During the third and fourth weeks of this term. Eduance tickets for the Bebrend Campus Drom will 'e available to the student body. Sponsored by the S.G.A., the formal dance is to be held June 1st from 9-1 in Erie Hall. Tickets may be purchased for the full price of \$5.00 per co ble or for a deposit of \$2.50. Students who buy an advance ticket will be ontitled to a free souvenir.

.G.A. MINUTES

The 22nd meeting of the SGA came to order of S nday. April 7 at 5:45 p.m. The meeting hed been delayed 45 minutes to allow for latecoming members. Sharon Mayer presided due to the stances of bigher officers. A quorum was present.

<u>A sentees:</u> Harold Caldwell, Ronald Batchelor, <u>Mailiam Denko</u>, Marcy Barton, Michael Kosares.

Minutes: Read and approved.

Treas room Report: Figures for Wesleyville and W.P. accounts remained as the previous meeting. Fool tables - \$480 from which \$45 must be taken for the book sale.

Old Business:

 Members were reminded that this was a mandatory meeting, and that absentee excuses must be formally presented at the next meeting.
2. An office hour was missed by Sharon
Mayer and an excuse presented. William McCloud moved it be accepted, Concetta Rizzo seconded the motion. It was passed.

New Business:

1. A motion was made by Concetta Rizzo to shorten Toursday, April 11th's meeting to allow for members to attend a speech which will be held Common Hour. After discussion she withdrew her motion. Due to the lack of a formal arends, the mosting was closed at 6:00 p.m. with a motion by William McCloud, seconded by Sandra Mupp.

> Sharon Mayer Recording Secretary, SGA

JESTER'S JAUNT RESULTS

lst	Place - 1235 pts. Frank Palkovic - pilot Jim Petra: - navigator	'65 Sprite
2nd	Place - 1160 pts.	
	Allen Dorchester Rich Clement	Sh Corvair
3rd	Place - 1100 pts.	
)r u	Gary Proadhead	Corvette
	Gayle Kightlinger	001/0000
4 th	Place - 1100 pts.	
	Terry Myers	Triumph
	Sandy Gest	-
5th	Place - 1050 pts.	
	Dave Dunbar	14373
	Linda Holden	
6th	Place - DNF	
	Mark Schutto	Ford Wagon
	Marlene Zajkowski	
7 th	Place - DNF	
	Diane Properi	Sprite
	Don Brotherson	

ALCOHOL CONFERENCE

In response to the rise in high school and college drinking in the past few years, Cannon College sponsored the first college conference on drinking on April 14. The day's program consisted of opening remarks by an eminent physician and a member of the State Liquor Control Board concerning liquor, its uses, its effects, and its place in society today.

Student conducted discussion groups were held later in the afternoon on such topics as changing attitudes towards drinking and the impact of lowering the drinking age in Pennsylvania. Following dinner, a film was shown and summaries from the discussion groups were given.

Attending the conference from Behrend were Denise Bufalari, Concetta Rizzo, John Jackson, Ginny Kraus, and Nancy Glover.

BOCKWORMS ATTENTION

1

The library will be closed at night and limited daytime usage during this week and part of next due to the installation of new shelving. The mezamine study area, and the sound center will be open and students may still check out books; although we are asked by Miss Schumacker not to use the ground floor study areas. This re-arrangement is planned with the student in mind and is promised to be as fast and expedient as possible.